## **RBCC BOARD MEETING 5/25/22**

In Attendance: Kathie Weibel Gerd Prewett Alan Ross

> Joan Krueger Anne Nolan Danielle McClure

Jessica Reisman

1. The May 11 community meeting minutes were approved

- 2. Board agreed that Erin House's talk on zoning changes was interesting and relevant to the RBCC community.
- 3. Treasurer reported over \$35,611.71 in accounts.
- 4. Committee reports:
  - a. Social (Jessica) proposed an event for the community she called, "Home-Spun Stories". It would kind of be like the Moth Radio Hour where members of the community could relate fun, 5 minute, human interest stories about their lives. observations, etc. The Board liked it and it has been tentatively scheduled for 8/27 in the early evening.
  - b. Technology (Alan) reported that the button for the YouTube link is now live on our website.
  - c. Membership (Jessica) updated Board on a bid to build a 3x4' bulletin board for the club. Bid is \$1200 installed pre-tax. The Board will submit this to the Community for approval at the 6/8/22 meeting.
  - d. Membership (Gerd) reported that 4 Community Meeting signs have been found and allocated to Ron, Brett, Ruth and Joan to post on weekends prior to Community Meetings.
  - e. Building (Gerd) reported that 2 of the 6 new lights inside the clubhouse were installed thanks to Brett and Gerd's husband. Unfortunately, they stopped working after 30 mins so VFW is going to figure out what's wrong before installing the rest.
- 5. Board decided to support the (ABSPY) Be Safe Bro End-of-Year Block Party on Friday, June 17th 12-4pm, with a \$250 contribution. *Alan will contact organizers and cut the check.*
- 6. Board reviewed May 21 One Day of Service event. Clean-up went fast and was successful. Unfortunately lunch attendance fell far short of Board expectations since clean-up was completed by 11 am. Many of the estimated 47 attendees worked Hutchinson, were not part of RBCC (didn't know about the lunch) and did not return to VFW after clean-up was done. Only 18 were at the lunch. Ideas to improve lunch attendance next year included: better promo, starting lunch at 11 and making it a grab and go offering.
- 7. Board agreed to approve URB Garden Stroll committee \$301.50 funding request.
- 8. RBCC Community Survey feedback Danielle will send out email reminder to community about the survey. She will get the Survey Monkey log-in from Alan.
- 9. June 8 general meeting will be F2F and will feature an ice-cream social at 6:30.
- 10. Anne advised the Board that after 9 months of silence, Henry Pierce, reached out recently about his project at 9275 57th. He and his partner, Janet Stephenson the managing director for Modulous USA would like to discuss the project and a grant proposal they are pursuing. Anne will ask for specifics on what kind of input they seek from RBCC.
- 11. During the 5/8 community meeting, Stew Bowerman of RBAC suggested that RBCC support Friends of Hutchinson Park by being a Core Team member. At the 6/11 community

meeting, the Board will see if any of the community wishes to be a Core Team member.

12. Anne will contact Danielle Jackson to determine how she would like to conduct her transportation focus group (via Community or Board meeting or some other way).

## Future Speakers

- a. June Nieko Glover RB Development Town Hall coming up on June 30<sup>th</sup> and the RB Economic Development Roundtable work.
- b. July Cody Nelson from SPU returns to update us on plans for Taylor Creek restoration project. (confirmed by Anne)
- c. August Alex Stone (confirmed by Kathie)
- d. Sept -- Jenny Frankl ?? (none confirmed)
- e. Idea: Jessica proposed someone from the Alliance for Gun Responsibility. Jessica will explore this, specific topics and possibly the Civilian Oversight Board.

NEXT BOARD MEETING: June 22, 2022 7:00 PM